



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] 3BM-TAL 0813- Respond to NWB letter (Dated June 02 2014)1 message

Alam, Shah <SAlam@gov.nu.ca>

Tue, Sep 16, 2014 at 7:39 PM

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>, "Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca)" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Dear Ms. Phyllis and Karen,

Please find those attached files for Taloyoak Water Licence 3BM-TAL 0813 as explained below:

1. Explanation and respond to NWB letter dated June 02, 2014 (including samples test results 2014)
2. Plan of Compliance updated Sep 16, 2014
3. NWB letter June 02, 2014 showing deficiencies

GN-CGS is submitting this letter and compliance report on behalf of the Hamlet of Taloyoak. Any information relevant can be updated with the Board upon request.

We request the Board to provide the Amendment Licence with inclusion of water, sewage and solid waste facilities operation for the Hamlet of Taloyoak.

Regards,

*Shah Alam, P. Eng.**Municipal Planning Engineer,**Government of Nunavut**Community and Government Services**Kitikmeot Region,**Cambridge Bay, Nu**Phone: 867-983-4156, fax: 867-983-4124**salam@gov.nu.ca<mailto:salam@gov.nu.ca>*

3 attachments



Plan for Compliance Licence No. 3BM-TAL 0813 -Update Sep 16 2014.pdf
252K



3BM-TAL 0813-Respond to NWB letter dated June 02 2014.pdf
1272K



140602 3AM-TAL0813 Renewal Applciation letter Revised-OESE.pdf
227K